L1000 D20 (o

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] Pekup ] war [ maiL

(-Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

HHITRITANIRRI

100181418861

g%c; he “é\‘o




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, May 25, 2010 3:.06 PM

To: ‘Jeremy Totten'

Subject: RE: FLAGLER INSURANCE OF VERC BEACH LLC L10000035760
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Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access '
Division of Corporations

From: Jeremy Totten [mailto:tottenj@premiersupportsves.com)
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 3:03 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FLAGLER INSURANCE OF VERO BEACH LLC L10000035760

Please update online information showing our Federal Identification number 27-2212967. Attached is
documentation from the IRS stating the TIN is for Flagler Insurance of Vero Beach LLC.

Jeremy Totten, MGRM
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